Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 22 February 2022 11:58 AM

To: SIA Bing Yang Samuel; ONG Kian Theng Derick

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for FBB1876Z - VERY URGENT

Dear Derick,

The MV of FBB 187627 is $9K(est) as at Jan 2022.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: SIA Bing Yang Samuel <samuel.siaby@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 18 February 2022 2:49 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>;
admin@autoprobe.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; mail@vpappraisal.com; Charn's Customcraft

<charns@singnet.com.sg>; service@smemotor.com.sg
Cc: ONG Kian Theng Derick <derick.ongkt@axa.com.sg>
Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for FBB1876Z - VERY URGENT

Dear Valued Partners,
Please check MV and update MR. ONG ,Derick (Very Urgent )
DOA 25.1.2022

Thank you

Samuel Sia

Senior Specialist, Claims Services
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

Email: samuel.siaby@axa.com.sg
DID: (65) 6880 4724

Mobile: (65) 90077316

Website: WWW.aXa.Ccom.sg

Mailing address: Robinson Road P.0O. Box 1094 Singapore 902144
Courier and deliveries: 9 North Bouna Vista Drive #18-01/06 The Metropolis Tower 1 Singapore 138588
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